FW: OPRA #24-453 - 47 Edgemere Avenue

Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>
Sun 04/08/2024 07:29

To:Imtirangba Jamir <Imtirangba.Jamir@stellaripl.com>

[I]J 8 attachments (3 MB)

20240730085156 Copy(1).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(2).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(3).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(4).pdf;
20240730085156 Copy(5).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(6).pdf; 20240730085156.pdf; 47 Edgemere Avenue - open permit.pdf;

Regards,

Praveen Immanuel

Lien Search Department

Email- praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com

Technology Driven | Reliable | Unique | Service Excellence | Teamwork

From: Allen, Nancy <nallen@plainsboronj.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 6:24 PM

To: MLS <mls@stellaripl.com>

Cc: Velazquez, Jesenia <jvelazquez@plainsboronj.com>; Lopez, Melissa <mlopez@plainsboronj.com>; Laguna,
Stephanie <SLaguna@plainsboronj.com>; Township Clerk's Office <TownshipClerksOffice@plainsboronj.com>;
buildingdivision <webmail buildingdivision@plainsboronj.com>

Subject: OPRA #24-453 - 47 Edgemere Avenue

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from nallen@plainsboronj.com. Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/L.earnAboutSenderldentification |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

As per your OPRA request attached please find the permit files for 47 Edgemere Avenue. The last PDF file is an open
permit that requires the inspections to be scheduled & approved prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Approval. There
are no open violations from Code Enforcement Building Division at this time.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Nancy Allen

Technical Assistant
Code Enforcement
Plainsboro Township
609-799-0909 ext. 2545


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Document:

Document:

Document:

1512, 11, 91-0779, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156.pdf

1512, 11, 89-0834, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156 Copy(1).pdf
1512, 11, 2001-0959, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156 Copy(2).pdf
1512, 11, 2001-0545, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156 Copy(3).pdf
1512, 12, 189, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156 Copy(4).pdf

1512, 11, 168, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156 Copy(5).pdf

1512, 11, 1218, 47 Edgemere Ave Associated File(s): 20240730085156 Copy(6).pdf

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii)
do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.



